

# CURRICULUM VITAE



## **PERSONAL DETAILS:**

NAME - Dr. AJIMOL THERESA JOSE  
GENDER - FEMALE  
DATE OF BIRTH: - 23/08/1987  
PLACE OF BIRTH - HAFAR-AL-BATIN, SAUDI ARABIA  
NATIONALITY - INDIAN  
RELIGION - CHRISTIAN  
FATHER'S NAME - Mr. K.J. JOSE  
MOTHER'S NAME - Mrs. ANNAMMA JOSE

## **ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:**

<u>LOCAL ADDRESS</u>	<u>PERMANENT ADDRESS</u>
VBS Women's Hostel, 7th Main, 16th Cross, Lakkasandra, Bangalore - 560030	D/o K J Jose Kanivelil [House], Muttuchira, Kottayam [District] Kerala 686613

**Contact Number:** 9886993540

**Email Id:** [ajimoltheresajose@gmail.com](mailto:ajimoltheresajose@gmail.com)

**Languages known:** English, Malayalam, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu

## **OBJECTIVE:**

To be a part of a leading and recognized organization where my knowledge, skills and experience could be applied for the benefit of the concerned organization, and in the process, would enhance my knowledge through observation and self-learning.

**PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:**

<b>QUALIFICATION</b>	<b>YEAR</b>	<b>INSTITUTION</b>
<b>BDS</b>	2005-2011	Vydehi Institute of Dental Sciences & Research Centre, Bangalore
<b>Completed advancement of Implant Dentistry &amp; Recognized with the title of Fellow of School of Dental Implants</b>	October 2011	School of Dental Implants, Hyderabad
<b>MDS (Prosthodontics, Crown &amp; Bridge, Implantology)</b>	2013-2016	Bangalore Institute of Dental Sciences, Hospital & Research Centre, Bengaluru.

**RESEARCH EXPERIENCES:**

<b>PROJECT</b>	<b>TITLE</b>	<b>DURATION</b>
<b>Library Dissertation</b>	“Extraoral Maxillofacial Prosthesis – A literature Review ”	2014 - 2015
<b>Thesis</b>	“Comparative evaluation of the dimensional accuracy of multiple implant impressions using 3 different impression materials analyzed immediately, after 24 hours & after 2 hours – An in-vitro study.”	2014 - 2015

**PAPER PUBLICATION:**

- 1. PEEK (Polyetheretherketone) a Novel Biomaterial in Prosthetic Dentistry: A Review of Literature.** Synapse: Vol.1 Issue 2, July-December 2016

**PROFESSIONAL TRAINING:**

**2005 – 2009:**

- Bachelor of Dental Surgery

**2010 – 2011:**

- Served as House Surgeon for one year at Vydehi Institute of Dental science and research centre, Whitefield, Bangalore from 1<sup>st</sup> March 2010 to 28<sup>th</sup> February 2011 in all fields of dentistry.
- Attended 5 urban & rural dental camps with a variety of patient input.
- Attended Dental Camp in Delhi Public School - Whitefield, Bangalore Press Club, Rotary Club, SAP LAB PVT.LTD, Nallurahalli – Whitefield, Bangalore and in Muthkur, Hosakote, Bangalore Rural Dist.

- Attended one month of clinical experience in the Medical Health Centre in Vydehi Hospital, Bangalore.
- Attended one month of clinical experience in Primary Health Centre, Kalkunte, Chikka Tirupathi, Bangalore Rural Dist.

**2012-2013:**

- Worked at Tunga Multispeciality Dental Clinic, AECS Layout, Whitefield, Bangalore.

**2013- 2016 (MDS):**

- 6 months of training in basic sciences and preclinical exercises in Anatomical Landmarks of Maxilla & Mandible, Spacer designs, Teeth Arrangement in Class I, II, III occlusion, Finger, Eye, Ear Maxillofacial Prosthesis.
- Training in Psychological and Nutritional rehabilitation of Geriatric Patients.
- Training in Prosthetic rehabilitation of Geriatric Patients which includes complete dentures with balanced occlusion, single complete dentures with monoplane occlusion, Relining and Rebasing.
- Training in Removable Partial Dentures, Cast Partial Dentures, Flexible & Semi Flexible Dentures, Obturators (Surgical, Interim & Definitive), Hollow Bulb Obturators.
- 15 seminars & 15 journal club presentations, various paper, poster & table clinic presentations done in the national prosthodontic conferences & conventions.

**2016 – 2021**

- Consultations at Private Clinics.
  - Rathnam Dental Clinic, Jayanagar, Bangalore.
  - Clove Dental, Bangalore since October 1<sup>st</sup> 2017 onwards.

**TEACHING EXPERIENCE:**

Conducted theory classes for undergraduates.

Presented various seminars and journal clubs as a part of post graduate curriculum

Presented health education to the population in various camps

## **PROFESSIONAL ORGANISATION AFFILIATIONS**

Registered member of the Karnataka State Dental Council

- Registration Number: 31102 A

Member of the Indian Prosthodontic Society

- Membership Number: S15467
- Membership Status : Student Member

## **REFERENCES:**

### **1. Dr. Soorya Poduval**

Professor

Prosthodontics, Crown and Bridge

Bangalore Institute of Dental Sciences & Research Centre, Bengaluru

### **2. Dr. G. R Rahul**

Professor

Prosthodontics, Crown and Bridge

Bangalore Institute of Dental Sciences & Research Centre, Bengaluru

### **3. Dr. Karunakar Shetty**

Professor and Head of Department

Prosthodontics, Crown and Bridge

Bangalore Institute of Dental Sciences & Research Centre, Bengaluru.